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From: STRATEGYANDPLANNINGTEAM (NHS LEICESTER, LEICESTERSHIRE AND RUTLAND 

ICB - 03W) <llricb-llr.strategyandplanningteam@nhs.net>

Sent: 06 December 2024 15:42

To: Planning Folder New

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation for NHS England ref 24/01090/REM

Good afternoon

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments for application 24/01090/REM.

At this stage in the development, the LLR ICB have no further comments

Kind Regards

Kelly Contina
Estates Project Officer
Strategic Estates Team (Strategy & Planning)

Mobile 07350 440833
Email Kelly.contina1@nhs.net
Generic llricb-llr.strategyandplanningteam@nhs.net
Use the link below to join
Team click here

-----Original Message-----
From: planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk <planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 December 2024 13:24
To: STRATEGYANDPLANNINGTEAM (NHS LEICESTER, LEICESTERSHIRE AND RUTLAND ICB - 03W) <llricb-
llr.strategyandplanningteam@nhs.net>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation for NHS England ref 24/01090/REM

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see attached consultation document from Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council.

Any opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily express the views of the 
Borough Council. The information contained in thi s message, and any attachments, is intended solely for the use of 
the individual or organisation to whom this message is sent, and should be treated as private and confidential. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify Hinckley and Bosworth  Borough Council (ICT Services): Tel: +44 
(01455) 238141.

This email and any files sent with it are confidential.
If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete it.
You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email.
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We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley & Bosworth 
Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications.
The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018, Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley & Bosworth Borough 
Council.

Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.
Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot 
accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result.
You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Save paper - only print this email if necessary.

Visit us online: http://www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/

Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 0FR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141

************************************************************************************** 
******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so 
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is 
approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email 
services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail 
Support<https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/>


